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Date: August 19, 2024
To: City Council
Through:  Michael Kennington, Deputy City Manager/Chief Financial Officer

From: Edward Quedens, Business Services Director
Kristy Garcia, Procurement Administrator

Subject: Three-Year Term Contract with Two-Year Renewal Options for Heavy-Duty
Truck Brake and Wheel Parts for the Fleet Services Department (Citywide)

Recommendation
Council is requested to approve the award as recommended.

The Fleet Services Department and Procurement Services recommend awarding the
contract to the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidders: Freightliner of Arizona, LLC.;
Kal Partz, Inc.; RWC International LTD.; and Truck Pro, LLC.; at $325,000, annually, with
an annual increase allowance of up to 5% or the adjusted Producer Price Index.

Background / Discussion

This contract will provide brake and wheel parts for the repair of heavy-duty City vehicles.
The Request for Bid solicited bid responses for the following manufacturers:

Section 1 - Marathon
Section 2 - Bendix
Section 3 - Euclid
Section 4 - Haladex
Section 5 - Meritor
Section 6 - Stemco
Section 7 - SKF
Section 8 - Gunite
Section 9 - Webb

Purchase Information

Action: Award

Procurement Type: Request for Bids

Contract Number: 2024062

Local Consideration: Not applicable as there were no Mesa responses

Initial Contract Term: Three (3) years

Possible Renewals: Up to a maximum of two (2) years subject to Administrative review
and approval

Funding Source: Fleet Services Department operating budget through the Fleet Internal



Services Fund.

Bid Responses
Bid Tabulation available upon request

Freightliner of Arizona, LLC.
Chandler, AZ

J.B. Poindexter
Phoenix, AZ

Kal Partz, Inc.
Phoenix, AZ

RWC International, LTD.
Phoenix, AZ

TruckPro, LLC.
Phoenix, AZ

No Bid responses were received from:

Ice Creams Wheels and Tires, LLC.
Polygon Investment Group, Inc.
Winsupply C. Phoenix AZ Co.

Deemed as Non-Responsive:

Recommended - Section 8

Recommended - Section 4

Recommended — Sections 2, 3,5,6 & 7

Recommended — Sections 1 & 9

Neopart Transit, LLC. (could not meet delivery timeframes)



